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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

n I1 2011 4:26 PM 
'nmurray@aclum.org' 

yes I believe I have me (b) (6) 
(b) or I will give him a call next week. 

And I think my colleague(b) (6) 	has met him as well. Either 
.(b) Thank 

From: 	 jrnailto  
Sent: Frida Aril 01 2011 02:44 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: CBP logan airport 

(b) (6) (b) (6) 

(b) (6) 
(b) (6) .4(b) (6) 

(b) (6) 

And I've been in touch with (b) (6) 	who has given me a number of Pakistani cases. These travelers faced 
significant delays, but were not subject to religious questioning. 

I mentioned the issue briefly during a Bridges call (but did not mention the exact nature of the project because others 
were on the line) and asked (b) (6) to please pass on stories of travelers who had been subject to religious questioning. 

I totally agree with you and Mr. (b) (6) 	that whiledeserves much credit for the youth initiatives, and I can 
commend Bridges for really opening up communication, CBP in Boston does have a bad reputation of being a difficult 
POE. According to my colleague(b) 	many in the Somali community prefer to avoid Logan altogether and apparently 
much prefer to fly into JFK. When Margo became aware of this, she asked us to collect as much info as possible for our 
compliance team, to try and sort out what's happening and why. If you wouldn't mind, please keep these details under 
wraps... 

If you could per chance get me the cases you sa 
especially if they concern religious questioning. 

,(b) (6) has collected (even anonymously) that would really be helpful, 

Thank you so much for the cases you've already provided and for your input. I really am hoping that some positive 
change can come out of this - we'll see... 

(b) (6) 

(b) (6) I have permission from one man, 

enforcement. 

he supports in Somalia, although he says many people he 
coffee shop in Roxbury and so hears a lot of these stories. 

as •een held up for hours at Logan but as no .een as e questions about what tribe he belongs to or who 

knows tell him that is their experience. He runs a 
He says they will be afraid to speak directly to law 

to give you his name and phone number. He 

he leaves. 
He is travelling from april 10-20, but would be available after that to talk. Not sure if you can reach him before 

M 
Despite all the praise for CBP in Boston last night, • 	says people he knows feel Logan is much worse than 
other airports to return to from out of the country.  phone # is 	 He says he has come to 
some Bridges meetings, so perhaps you have met him? Are others rom e community who go to Bridges 
meetings giving you details of complaints as well? (b) (6) 
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